From: Lynn Frank

To: Lisa Pinheiro

Cc: Longacre Julia; Rep Bailey; Sen Burdick
Subject: BETC Amendments

Date: Friday, June 10, 2011 6:39:45 PM

One critical issue that is perhaps not understood by the members is how long it would take for
ODOE to set up a successor program. A member observed that a transition would be seamless
even if it were to occur July 1, 2011. In practice, that is unlikely and the unintended consequences
of an eight to ten month hiatus could be devastating to small Oregon businesses.

Given the lead time needed for administrative rules and related forms and processes to be
adopted, my perception is that such transitions may take eight to ten months. The rules
implementing 2007 BETC changes for example were adopted in May or June 2008 as | recall. If the
effect then is to close one program and await a new one an eight to ten month hiatus could be
devastating for small businesses.

If you have the opportunity could you please clarify the lead time for successor programs and
whether and how continuity would be achieved?

Thanks so much.
Lynn
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